

Colorado College Student Government Association Meeting Minutes September 15, 2022 Full Council Block 1 Week 3

- I. Call to Order
- II. Roll Call
- III. Ice Breaker
- IV. Distribution of meeting minutes:
 - Approved 21 Votes
- V. Committee updates
 - INTERNAL AFFAIRS:
 - CCSGA Award processing, show up in account within 2 weeks
 - LOTS of
 - Approve the Election Commission: PENDING
 - Nova, Tess, Addi, Vicente, Al, Koray, Glorie, Khyr 8
 - Need Honor Council Rep
 - INCLUSION:
 - Admission Fly-in Program Homecoming Weekend
 - Need help October 8th
 - Three events for volunteers Misbah can email CCSGA afterwards:
 - BIPOC Affinity Conversations Surakchya is interested
 - Mix and Mingle In n Out Food Truck
 - Mix and Mingle
 - Event for Inclusion Meet the Reps

- First Week Block Two Sept. 30th 12 pm 2 pm -Multicultural Lounge in upstairs Worner
- Community joy and food
- Instagram proposal all the committees should do a post introducing themselves - everyone on the committee, VP
 - Doré: Made one over the summer, will post
- OUTREACH:
 - Maddi working on Voter Registration
 - Groups approach about having speakers to see if CCSGA can fund that
 - Working with CCE for the Action Week and Environmental Summit
 - Tiger Tuesdays group to go to local businesses
- FINANCE:
 - List of questions for Special Events Funding
 - Approving an event right now waiting for them to go to the Event Summit
 - Misbah planning for how to use the extra money in CCSGA what the Inclusion Fund will look like and options for the budget. Might talk to Full Council
 - Student compensation Sarah and Addi subcommittee minimum wage and supporting students financially
 - Misbah: \$15 an hour
 - Addi: Other ways to compensate Mike Tabor opportunities beyond working at the desk or gym opportunities for experience beyond the \$ meaningful experiences and pay them more for that
 - Let Addi know about other ideas you have!
 - Misbah: \$25
 - Glorie: \$18, reason you can't tip is because they are paid the amount. Students don't have time for full time work \$18 makes up for that
 - Pumé: We need to learn how to be properly compensated at college. How will we be able to navigate post-grad?
 - Doré: \$14-18 hourly for staff need to push for compensation for the staff as well, alongside students
 - Misbah: Both raised!

- Addi: There another compensation committee for staff and faculty working for that. Staff not making a living wage. Make sure our students can live
- Glorie: Students also want to get paid. Another important rationale: Want students to do a good job at CC PAY!
- Misbah: If you don't want us to work for the college, connect us to resources/outside resources. Can't have internships that are long term - Bonner - paid through the school. Inside Out paid more and vacation time. Expand time off and sick leave. First step is getting a living wage
- Nova: More availability of remote jobs more flexible and more hours if you want
- Misbah: Quality of work increase and put on resume for something
- STUDENT LIFE:
 - Food Advisory Forum
 - Amy Hill, Dean Dickey, Bon Appétit
 - Correct labeling, expand gluten free, create build your own deli at Benji's, more fruit at dinners, requests for breakfast scrambled eggs and omelets
 - Mathias swipe access for C Store 11 am to 11 pm
 - Rastall's one on ones
 - Pour drink out under the drink dispenser not the trash!
 - CC Food Pantry rebrand to message that is for food insecure student priority
 - Four clubs pending approval
- PRESIDENTIAL:
 - Have not met with President Richardson and Dean Dickey yet difficulty scheduling
 - Dean Dickey Fourth Thursday
 - Gossip with the President out on Monday
 - Message about things you want!
 - NSO, FYP, inauguration, multicultural lounge, respecting staff, voter registration, CCSGA funding, what we do, Food advisory committee, COVID-19, meet your reps, Misbah's birthday on Saturday

- Newsletter to keep people updated and add lies so people stay tuned
- BIRTHDAY CALENDAR
- Donuts with the Dean very fun
- VI. Update about Project 2024
 - Doré: A part of Project 2024 since it started they met on Monday.
 - Project 2024 is an innovation at CC project to improve institutional planning and effectiveness. Inspired by the Block Plan. Want to respond to the issues on campus and respond to the needs of higher education. Big question: How can we do what we do better?
 - Three year project: 1) what we want, 2) how, 3) doing it
 - Working groups of 6 to 9 people committee members will be leading. As a member research and strategies, 12 but some include:
 - Demographics and access:
 - Financial model and access: Surakchya
 - Remote Degrees:
 - Screen use:
 - Clarify liberal arts: Vicente
 - Integrate learning: Jack
 - Flexible formats: Tess
 - Align power structures:
 - Outside CC and expand ties to the city: Maddi
 - Manage resources money: Addi and Koray
 - Sustain our people:
 - Manage our resources: Time:
 - Looking for volunteers! Meeting once a month.
- VI. Open Floor for Comment
 - Vicente: Trust meeting next week to discuss our drop in the rankings Will be tabling - Should we be utilizing rankings? Reed College doesn't. Board is considering: parents who are new to this process utilize the rankings view college as a means for social mobility. Feel free to reach out!
 - Fargol: I am an international student. My reference point was ranking when I visited.
 - Maddi: Voter Registration Next Tuesday National Voter Registration Day

- Tabling throughout October register on campus until October 13th
 forms will be late outside of that
- Outside Worner food and music
- Update registration Worner Box
- Training tomorrow: 2:30 3:30 pm how to register folks to vote
- VII. Adjournment